

# COUNTY GOVERNMENT OF NAIROBI CITY SECOND ASSEMBLY - (THIRD SESSION) NAIROBI CITY COUNTY ASSEMBLY VOTES AND PROCEEDINGS

### WEDNESDAY, JULY 17, 2019 AT 2.30 P.M.

- **1.** The Assembly assembled at thirty minutes past Two O'clock.
- **2.** The Proceedings were opened with Prayer

#### **QUORUM OF THE ASSEMBLY**

The Deputy Speaker having confirmed that there was no Quorum caused the Bell to be rung for Ten minutes.

There being a Quorum at the expiry of the ten minutes, the Deputy Speaker called the Assembly to order.

#### 3. PAPERS LAID: -

The following paper was laid on the Table of Assembly:

a) THE REPORT OF THE SECTORAL COMMITTEE ON PLANNING AND HOUSING ON A PETITION BY THE RESIDENTS OF KARIOBANGI SOUTH WARD, KCC FORMALIZATION PROJECT ON COMMERCIAL PLOTS NO. C34 AND C 38

(Chairperson, Sectoral Committee on Planning and Housing)

# 4. STATEMENTS PURSUANT TO STANDING ORDER 45 (2) (C):-

The following Statements were requested:

- a) Hon. Kabiro Mbugua, MCA requested for a Statement from the Chairperson of the Sectoral Committee on Health services regarding the alleged use of harmful chemicals for preservation of meat by supermarkets in the County;
- b) Hon. Daniel Ngengi, MCA requested for a Statement from the Chairperson of the Sectoral Committee on Transport and Public Works regarding non-functioning high masts in the County;
- c) Hon. Deniel Ngengi, MCA requested for a Statement from the Chairperson of the Environment and Natural Resources the beautification initiative in the County;

- d) Hon. Daniel Ngengi, MCA requested for a Statement from the Chairperson of the Sectoral Committee on Justice and Legal Affairs regarding the approval for borehole drilling in the County; and
- e) Hon. David Mberia, MCA requested for a Statement from the Chairperson of the Sectoral Committee on Health Services regarding the allegations of deteriorated services in the County Hospitals and specifically the maternity wings.

The following responses to Statements were given:

- a) Hon. Daniel Ngengi read a statement on the status report regarding disbursement of bursaries on behalf of the Chairperson of the Select Committee on County Finance, Budget and Appropriations;
- b) The Chairperson of the Sectoral Committee on Water and Sanitation gave a response to a Statement requested by Hon. Redson Otieno regarding drilling o boreholes and provision of water tanks in the County;
- c) The Chairperson of the Sectoral Committee on Health Services gave a response to a Statement requested by Hon. Redson Otieno regarding delayed completion of important projects in the County;
- d) The Chairperson of the Sectoral Committee on Health Services gave a response to a Statement requested by Hon. Redson Otieno regarding provision of important supplies to health facilities in the County; and
- e) The Chairperson of the Sectoral Committee on Children, Early Childhood Education and Vocational Training gave a Statement requested by Hon. Maurice Ochieng' regarding delayed disbursement of subsidized Vocational Training Centre Support funds.

## QUORUM OF THE HOUSE

Rising in his place on a Point of Order, the Kabiro Mbugua drew the attention of the Deputy Speaker to the fact that there was no Quorum in the Assembly;

And the Deputy Speaker having counted the Honorable Members present and confirmed that there was no Quorum caused the Division Bell to be rung for eight minutes;

There being no Quorum at the expiry of eight minutes;

And the time being thirty minutes past Three O'Clock, the Deputy Speaker adjourned the proceedings of the Assembly without Question put pursuant to the Standing Orders.

**5. ASSEMBLY ROSE** - at Forty-Three Minutes Past Three O'clock.

#### MEMORANDUM

The Speaker will take the Chair on Thursday, July 18<sup>th</sup>, 2019